
 
 

 

 

 
  

Smithville Independent School District     5/26/2021  
ATT: Superintendent Cheryl Burns 
901 NE 6th St 
Smithville, Texas 78957       

 

 
 
RE: Extension Request for Application #1531 Big Star Solar, LLC 

 
 
Dear Mrs. Burns: 
 
On behalf of Big Star Solar, LLC, RWE kindly requests a 60-day extension of time to 
complete negotiations and present an agreement to the Board of Trustees on the 
proposed Chapter 313 Agreement #1531 between Big Star Solar, LLC, and 
Smithville Independent School District. 
 
We appreciate your consideration of this request. If you have any questions, feel 
free to contact us.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
  
 
Edward Shelton 
Vice President of Development 
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